



# ASHTYN TODD

PARK CITY, UT 84060  
ashtyntodd@gmail.com / 435-655-1856

## SUMMARY

Artistic Video Editor committed to executing each project with absolute professionalism and client satisfaction in mind. Hardworking and talented individual with eight years of hands-on experience in various aspects of video production process. Polished in video production, animation and non-linear editing.

## SKILLS

- Adobe Creative Suite
- Image Editing
- Attention to Detail
- Social Media
- Photography and Videography
- Shot Composition
- Video Editing

## EXPERIENCE

**Video Editor** / Body Solutions Physical Therapy - Remote 08/2023 - Current

- Managed graphics, sound, music and color corrections for educational fitness videos.
- Uploaded final cuts to content management systems and client platforms.
- Arranged films into sequences and verified chronology.

**Production Assistant Intern** / Sundance Film Festival - Park City, UT 01/2023 - 01/2023

- Delivered goods and services to customers on time and in excellent condition.
- Documented daily mileage, gas and other data.
- Monitored traffic conditions and applied defensive strategies to avoid accidents.

**Photographer/Videographer Intern** / University of Utah College of Engineering - Salt Lake City / Salt Lake, UT 09/2021 - 12/2022

- Edited and manipulated videos to upload and post to social media platforms.
- Edited captured video to tell concise, visually pleasing stories or relay video messages.
- Directed video participants to capture specific activities and events.

**Photographer/Videographer** / Electric Power Systems - Logan, UT 09/2022 - 09/2022

- Collaborated with creative team and director to align editing approach with artistic vision.
- Provided onsite event editing to create quality media content and accommodate tight deadlines.
- Liaised with editorial personnel to create and produce digital and marketing content and promo development.

## EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Arts:** Film & Media Arts 05/2023  
University of Utah - Salt Lake City

---

## PORTFOLIO

- <https://ashtynrtodd.myportfolio.com>